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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

%,1325 K S~IR[ F N.W.

-~ 4 ~ WASHING rON,).(.. 2046.1

May 1, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Janell R. Gregory, Treasurer
Bob Wood for Fourth District Congress
2445 Skyline Blvd.
Eugene, OR 97403

Re: MUR 930

N Dear Ms. Janell:

On April 26 ,1979, the Commission determined to
take no further action against your Committee in connection
with your acceptance of contributions from Emerald Trailer
Sales, Inc., Stapp's Mobile Homes, Inc., and Phelps,
McGrath, Bowden, Inc., which appeared to be in violation
of 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). The Commission made this determination
based on the fact that your Committee refunded the illegal
contributions on June 8, 1978.

The Commission notified all candidates and committees
in August 1978 that in the future, civil penalties would
be assessed against the contributors and recipients of
corporate and labor union contributions in addition to
the requirement that such contributions be refunded.

N Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar, at2052457

Sincerly,,.

William C 0 daker
General Counsel



In tha Mtterw of
) MUR 930

Bob Wood for Fourth District)
Congress, et al.

CERTIFICATIONJ

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal El;ection

Comission, certify that on April 26, 1979, the Ccmnission, meeting

CC in aun executive session at which a quorun was present,-determined

CO by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in IVR 930:
C4 1. Take no further action against the Bob Wood for

Fourth District Congress and send the letter attached
to the General Counsel's April 9, 1979, report in this
matter.

2. Take no action with respect to the respondents listed
in reccxrrrndation #2 of the General Counsel's April 9,
1979 report.

Ccmmtissioners Aikens,, Friedersdorf,, Harris, McGarry, and

Thctmson voted affirmatively for the determination. Ccmissioner Tiernan

was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Date iW.Fw s
ctayto the Ccnmission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

' WASHINCIOND(C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

DATE: APRIL 11, 1979

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 930 -First General
Counsel's Report dated 4-9-79;
Received in OCS 4-9-79, 10:46

The above-named document was circulated on a 48

0% hour vote basis at 4:30, April 9, 1979.

Commissioner Friedersdorf submitted an objection

at 2:55, April 11, 1979, thereby placing MUR 930 on

the Executive Session Agenda for April 19, 1979.

0%

Cl.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSO

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION APR 9 1979

I NT E RNA L LY

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

?9 APR 9 "10':q
MUR NO. 930
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC
STAFF
MEMBER Aguiar

G E NE RA TED

Bob Wood for Fourth District Congress
Janell R. Gregory, Treasurer
Eugene, OR

Emerald Trailer Sales, Inc.

Stapp's Mobile Homes, Inc.

Phelps, McGrath, Bowden, Inc.

QRELEVANT STATUTE:

M INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

"FEDERAL REPORTS CHECKED:

2 U.S.C. S44lb(a)

Public Records

None

- GENERATION OF MATTER

o A review of the 10 day pre-primiary report, covering the period
April 1, 1978 through May 8, 1978, filed by the Bob Wood for Fourth

'7 District Congress Committee (the Committee) disclosed receipt of three
0contributions which appeared to be in violation of 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a):

$10on April 28, 1978 from Emerald Trailer Sales, Inc.; $300 on May 1,
Cl978 from Phelps, McGrath, Bowden, Inc.; and $150 on April 28, 1978 from

Stapp's Mobile Homes, Inc. The Reports Analysis Division referred this
r%,matter to the Office of General Counsel on March 16, 1979. (See attachment

I).

EVIDENCE

The Committee was notified of the surface violation on June 9, 1978 and
submitted an adequate response on June 20, 1978 indicating the contributions
had been refunded. The Committee's 30 day post-primary report disclosed
that the three contributions were refunded on June 8, 1978.

SOURCE:

M I I I 1 1, ; I I x , . I . I 1 11 - F I -I ., I -.I I -I ;. -1. 1 10 1 1 1; t
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

Consistent with the Commission's policy on dealing with pre-
August, 1978 corporate contribution matters, we recommend that no
further action be taken against the recipient committee. The Committee
was notified that these corporate contributions were illegal and,
pursuant to the notification, promptly returned the funds to the
respective contributors. The proposed closing letter will advise the
Committee of the illegality of corporate contributions and of the
Commission's procedure for dealing with such contributions accepted
after August 1978.

While the Commission apprised the Committee of the violations, the
three contributors have not received such notification from the Commission.
Therefore, we propose that the Commission advise the contributors of their
illegal contributions in the context of reason to believe findings, and
give them the opportunity to explain their respective positions.

RECOMMENDATION

(1) Take no further action against the Bob Wood for Fourth District
Congress. Send attached letter.

ON~ (2) Find reason to believe that Emerald Trailer Sales, Inc., Stapp's
CNI Mobile Homes, Inc., and Phelps, McGrath, Bowden, Inc. violated

2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). Send attached letters.

C71

ATTACHMENTS

1. Referral
2. Letter to Bob Wood for Fourth District Congress
3. Letters to: Emerald Trailer Sales, Inc.

Stapp's Mobile Home, Inc.
Phelps, McGrath, Bowden, Inc.



TO: Orffice. or General Coiur:cl

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR 68p

FROM:

im
OFw- 'V **ba t' VSI'r AN1

D 17tATi~
Tr.EAM\ rCUIF -. J-ML=f .11. Jr

COMjPLIA1NCE; REVIEW 0cartol IkxovnC2P

ASSISTANT STAUF DIRECTOR' FOR PEPORTS .LjIS~A

CAN DI DATEICOM MITTEE: Thihoo for Fourth Di-trict Congress mOt/0.
C00091223

TREASURER: Hs. Jawell R. Gregory

ADDRESS: 1.1.14 Olivo Street
'Eugcne, Oregon 97401

AFFILIATE(S): Nonec

ALLEGATION(S):
~Canrattce reccived and
deposited prohibited
corporate contributions

CITE:
2.U.S.C. 5,,441.b

ATTACHMENT(S)

MANNER IN WHICH R~EVIEWV WAS INITIATED if otlher than jorniji. review. AND DATE : 5-28-78

- - ATTACHM'ENT

..........................................................................
REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received in,.tijI basic revicw. For -.U reperts

reviewcd, see Attachiinent 1.

1'r-RIOD COVERED FROM 1-1-78 6-TO.2-78_

TOTAL RECEIPTS S$ 33. 58 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3t,596 -

CASH ON HAND
S - DEBTS S 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW. A TT4 C11I1 IENT

6-6-78 Surface violation letter sent on 10 Day Pre-Primnary.. 3
6-20-78 Rcs~onse to surface violation letr received, 4

indicating the funds were refunded on ttv-- 30 Day Post.

* CUMMUNICATIONS W'TI ADIDT'OM 1E

* or~n~ ~iiof tcle[Akonc~ conwcrsat io' i

11,1 ASON,(S) FRRUIRIPAL: A TTA CIMSIEXT

Prohibhited cc;ntLIi bution IIioetS the Cowi, mis-. in threshold for r-evi ew
by the Genr'al Coui-,Icl

A TTACll.EW.T

u -iir "At iL '.V:' INIui s:..( tv;j'01 ":1 0 CO .(Xtr y filng

j1rci('d *li ('.. l. i k'rvll aCi*..' i~ . L(C~ ~ vilid tenimw ll .

A TTA C11.1I. I E'

\LYISRI3rIR..L HEE:T

ANALYST

011 I'I:Ni')(NG ACTIONS INI'l l..\.TEl') 11Y R-ND:

U



ATrACH1MEN 1

CANrIDATE/COIuXI TEE/EIOCIMENT

FEDER~AL ELECTION 4 G~i1St31f.AjN'UC7

C~4~ThTE114.EXUF1977-1979
C 'NTID,%T INEXOFSUIPPORTI-jW D0CtJ,1L--iATS - (E) P()r

i~CITS f7 XV NDITURES
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMAPY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVEr"6*GIE DiATES P ACE S

i J~ LMI
LCCA! ION

WOODp ROF-LRT C:ARL HOUSE 04 DEhOCRATIC
1,* SiATfhEr*T OF CArif'TIDATE

1978 STATEMENT OF CAUdDIDsATE
5T.tFf4IT GF CANIDATE-AiFfMT

2. CAND'&DAT~tE r*CRTS CF RECEIPt & EXPENDITURES
TOTAL

3. PRINCIPA.L CAM."AIflN. COOMMITTEE
]BOB WJOOD FOR FPIJRTrH DISTRICT CONGRESS

1978 STATEMENT OF OV*04117.)TIONJ
fTTAiftIEtNT f~f' (16%4'(11IZATIOrN - AMENDJMENT
4-0 1N0UR CONTRItLIJT-700 NO~TICE

"A1PR7IL 10 flhJARTERLY
REC(WFST FOR AV!11iiT IONAL I NFQRMAT 1O.N4

!-EPLIEST FOR AD61I TIONAL 1ANFOR~iATJOIJ
REOIIEST FOk AjiDIlIONAL 1.1F0. 2N,.D

biool0 DA40 PRE-PRIMA~RY - A~MENDMiENT
-2 DAY' F*G5T-Pf%'IMARY
VtO I. Pffi:T _FrR.!t.Af..y - AMENDMI'ENT

JLY 10 QUARa-hLY
vfI;CiGtf F- 10 r.UARTERLY - TERHriINATED

TOT "IL
TER.i I rA TED

4. AUTHORIZED Cd;ITTEES
So OTHER DO'Tt~WrrCUMENTS

OREON I'.iDICAL POLI TICAL ArjTJ Ot~ CnMM ITTFE
CrtVNECTED 0QGc.1-I :7ATTCN: MEDICAL ASSGCIIIT1ON
1978 10 DAI' p;-F"7R11.ARY

PARTY OREGFJN 1979 ELECTION ID# HOOR)4076

24APR70

2605

1. 1 .30
1. 3 20
8. 9.5

749

2,574

9,908

Iris C00091223
3A PR 79

2 1 A P Z7
24riAY7 FROO1 FEC

1JAN78 -31MAR72

1 AFR78
1 APR, -7a
1APR78

9.'1A Y7 -
9MAY78
17 '1'1 3 _7 a

1JUL78

10,999
10?999

7 252
253

0 33 586

CONT~ RIBUTIONS TO

0oruwoiJ3a

EXPEND ITURES

C,

-30JU1478
-30SEP78

1 70HSE/134/3324

0 TOTAL PAGEt'

3 7 81 V.r EI:3.'/3
1 7FiIcH: E/ /7

8 7 811-_ f,/I36,/ 1 8 3 s
3 7 GF1 13 7e 6 4 43

1 7 ;F k -.O?'(/0 0 9

1 7 -jI 5

6 73 V: S' / 1 0 ' 7, 5 w/
4 7/ 1 S E / 1 -11/1 79~
46 1-fT AL FP(.GiES

ID# C00035766

i.7APR78 1 7GrtC/074/121Y

TuJYTAL FOR PART 5
434E/ IND'EPEND'ENT
434E/ DELEGATE
CUMMUNICATIONS

INDiEPE1DENT CONT."'IBUT IONS
DELEGATE CONTRIBUT IONS

CONTRIB-'UTIONS

1 16TrIL P"'GES
INDEPENDE14T EXPENDITURES
DELEGATE EXPENDITURES

TO EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF

v Rujt ewoc&

aSi6 ZI ; t j C6 L

1 0- - - m- - M- -m-
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"M npoflT OF flCU3J? AN~D trFENDIJTUnM3
FC-1 A CANDI2DATE Oil CC.1MITTE

9.1073 ~~upponTINJG CAMJDDAmr-(3) Fo1 ; F,I~to fssCommission NWAtiINeATgC;"J Ofl1 ELECTC. TO FED.,flAL OFFICE
~1Ofl D.C.20403 (Except for Candid=%o or Committme Uneceiving FedertJ ffttchin3 Furodb),'r 6~ ,

at:C~mommtera authorised by a candidate to rcosw qxc Putions gtj'iAh. -p ftii with more tancaUSetea records with 'espect to each election. 17, 7 " TT *
BobWood For Fourth District Congress 2IDN. 076791)
NamIte Of Candidate or Committee fin full) IidateiCommtts
1184 olive St. 3 RpentaiveOregn FourthAddress I number and street) Office Sought, Slte/District (fi applicable)Eugene, Oregon 97401 

1970City. Sitt edZIP Code 03 Chock of address is different than previously reported. Year of Efection
4 Type ot Report fcheck appropriate boxn)

Tenth daV report Preeding -Primary simianr
(lrimar* General or convention)

a. / 3 7 in the Stt of Oregon
ldate)

0 Thirtieth day repor following election
(primarV. Csneral or Convention)

On -- n the Slate of
(dott)

Thtisis a reMort for ~ IPrimary Election E3 Genefet Election 0 Primary and Genesral

SUMMAnY OF flECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
_________ (Fjres may be rounded to noears doflm.)

5 Covwi"3 Period 4/1/7 Throulh 5 /8/7 ___

* Cesh Or' hand n-uary 1. 19

7 Cdsh Orn hand at beginn-ng af reporting period .......

a Totl receipts 1110M line 191 . I. . . . . . . . . .

1a0 Subtotal I Add lorm 7 and 8 for Column A and lines 6 and 8 for Column 0l .....

illa eut00ndoiures tirom line 25f.,

Column A

ThIs P.,~

S 31
$ 9957
S 9988

113 Cash on hand at clo" t.f reporting period ISubtract fine 9 from fine P311. .. 80 o

1t Value Of Contributed items on hand to be liQuidated
fAtlecft itelyiued loit I. . . . S

12 Debts and Obligation$ owed to the Committre /Candidaste fitemite alt on Schedule C). S
13 Detn and obtigotions owed by thre Com-uTirelCand,date fseimu.e all a Schedule Cf . S

0 Termination Report

03 Amendment for:

(vwhich report)

C3 Other fapecoaf, runoff. ete.)

Ceoum 0

.0-

$12,562
S 12, 562
S 12, 482
s_ 80

IcertifY th1at3 1 havt exame,d this Report and to the best of rny knowvledr * and belief it istue. C vreci and comnplet2.5/9/70 Jane11 R. Gregori;K~ . r2ifoDals) (Tvpcl Nams of Treaturar or Candcdatell ,/ISgrutat of Treasurer ar
amot; Subrn'uo"t of Fr'eO,"s rratOf or nmun#re infl-marion may iubvcf the peson stgnting this Report to the penarieat @2 U.S.C. Section 434of :suifof 4491 Jie 'rewresa ape Of forml.

fr twithe
i"Ifersmain.
Cw"iA".

FItrai SEtctionw Cornmtsion
11I K Street. N y
VV3%h-ngiL-. Cr C 20463 or calf 8001424-9530

A9i rrovicus vv~siclr of F CC r-fl!.1 3 -;-2 colct? end thould rlo ton". tb-, it"1

0 April 10 Quarterly neport

0 JuY 10 Quarterly Report

o October 10 Quarterly Report

o Dn"uary 31 Annual Report

0 LMonthly Report
lmonth)

m,

Approved by GAO
a to 75:0 4 0505

....... I ....... I s 9 9 08



ITC-nizED nc-CEIPs

(Contributions. Trcrisfors. Contribution In-Kind.
Otztnv Income. Locns, flofunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a,. 15b, 15c. 16a, 17a, and/or 10a
of FEC FORM 3

MM C1 c oneldats or Committes iln Full
Dlab Clow For Fourth District Congress

Pyttisnv. M'aling Address end ZIP Code _P;iCril sPlace of Business
uaan-1ricluson -RealtyI
1190 Olive
Eugene, Oregon 97401 O~tn t Sae

Aec~as'~tr OCheck i;t Contrabout or as self-emvployed

00'___ Pittly 0 Geeral
Full tname. Miling Address and ZIP Code

Jack fl. Lively
644 North A.

P Other I

Springfield, Oregon 974771

Receapt for;
- fPeemacv 13General Othser

Futl Name. Oftslsn Addius anid ZIP Code

Emerald TraileT Sales, Inc
575 South A
Springfield, Oregon 97477

Actelip to e
RhanPrimac 13 Geyseral pOther

Pull idame. 413aling Address and ZIP Code

D~nnia Green
203- rigorca
Eugene. Oregon 97402.

Acarealej Yeaf.T~o-Cllft... S _-).2U
Principal Place of Business

OCCUP3tin

03 Check of Contributor is sell -emPloyed
An-greeste er-To-Date. . 3 7. S______

PYincra Plaof iuaness

occupation

E] Check %I Conti tor a ISe "is OmIed
Aggregate Year-To-Date._. 1j
Prancipal Place of Business

State Realty

OSI Associate

Acteirmp for: r 0 Check of Contributois efmPioved

-japrimae 13 General 0) Other
Pull Norme. Mailing Addicts and ZIP Code

Thomas V. Kidder, Jr
925 St. Andrews St.
Eugene, Oregon 97401

PFt eat tee
flPrimary 93General 13Other

F ull Name. klalirig Address and ZIP Code

Dale Hi. Nygren
1039 Randall
Eugene. Oregon 97401

1
iterelrpt for

flPrimrseEy tGeaerai 03 Other
full Name. Mailing Addrets and ZIP Code

C &i D Lu~ber Co

Riddle. Oregon 97469

ou -tt*1 , tt ~ i
Ljt~rnau~~nerifl '?.

1 3

Lane Nitwnber1E-

fule $e".aate Sctsedutet lot
each numbered IinttI

Date 4mo
day. yea
4/1/7
5/1/7

Dste Ime

nth. Amount of each ftcceipt

F1 this Period

8 265
8 265

nth. Amount of each Rcceipt
r)this Period

4/13/78 1

Date (month.
day. vear I

4/28/781

370

Amount 01 ech fieceipt2
this Period

150

Date onth. Amont 01 ceih Receipt
dayVearI I hi Period

4/26/781 200

Aggreeate Year -5o-uate . SZuU
Principal Place of Business Dole (monith. AmutI thPcc~

Strtc 'N Se. Ic. day, vest) this Period
Strtch 'N eW.Inc 4/264/78! 1000

0 'Tm.Wutive
UE Check if Contributor as sell-employed -

Aqgrgte Yavr-ove . S~~X 0

Same da, year)I this Period

__________ .4/26/78 149

ilCheck it Contributor isself --rn 1Vl~ed w
iAnrtefrie atr-TO.ate 5 49-
Pri~ncial PFIece of Business Dare lmonth. Amolunti of each Recea

day. year) i his Period

~J~ l j ~4/27/784t 500

ofhcka Contribuvtor is se:1ll ild
AT--trsle ____________U__311___

C

6

C:-.110MI A

Jvvuy. 1073
1cstral Eletion Cemmatatoss

I= R E-Ion.fO. 20463

(3 Other

- - i
----- -
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am"uw. 1073
foe msts Cawmitsson

13411 0 Ctwwt. NXV.*
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ITE~MIZED tiECEIPTS

(Coantribution3. Trcnsfors. Conti ibution In-Kind.
Oth-.r Incoms., Lorns. Rotunds)

Supporting Lines 14a. 159, 16b, 15c. 16a. 17a. and/or 10a
of FEC FORM 3

Line Number

(Use Sepaa tShedules low
ach numbered line)

filim ef Cmndidat. or Committe in Full
Bob Wood for Fourth District Congress ___________

Full flame, 16ailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Piece 01 usinets Date (Month. Amount of each Receupt

B=~ 7 4/5/78 1000

Mapleton, Oregon 97453 Occ I Pat~N - -.a
________________ Oner

Roa tor 2X 'I o Contribut or is self vmptoved
Primry 0General D Other TArqe.t Ycrj - t..S10 _____________

Full Nuwt. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Princip31 Place of Busties Date lmonth. Amount of 6ch Receipt
datr earlthis Period

Daniel Dessler Dan's Mobil Homes 4t710/ 7 8  250
1700 H.wy 99 North-
Eugene. Oregoli 97402 %MY3'-Mobile home sales

%11. Aecatpl a .O' 2'I Cnhrabu-Zi;WW .stl-employed_
A 1Primnr 0 Gerterel Otiher Argreeste yea.*&aiiTTU Jtl di-mo h Aon fe eepS Full hame.WMiling Addiss and ZIP Code principal Place of Business Dt mn.Aon fCI eep

Ibls McrtBweIc 5/1/78 300
2400 W. 23rd

S Eugene, Oregon 97402 uatn

r~C Resiotfor3 Check it Contributor is sef-employed
:1 Primiliy 13Genseral (3 other Ag~rete Ym.oOt.S~J

Ful Nae.MaiingAdres an ZP CdePrincipal Piece of Business Date lmonth. Amount of each ReceipFullNam. Itilng ddres ad ZP Cft o I this Period
doe F. Fuller Royal. Ml.D. Sam~e -4717778, 300 cash

210 Green Acres Rd. __ ________-5/5/78 (200) reftv,"
Eugene, Oregon 97401 'V"Abician 5/5/78 200 ched:1

~)Prnmts 03 General 0 Other Am e~To-wte3O

full ?Jzmo. VMalin3 Addcta and ZIP Code Plincip~l Ploce of Business Date imonth. Amount at each Hceirn

Forrest Solomon Ilazama Timber Products, Indfa.VyatI this Peiod

N P.O. Box 415 _____________4/20/78 500
Creswell. Oregon 97426 0140j~in

ReciSMt V Check it Contributor it selt-em"Ploved

)I timeiy erea ( te Anrrate Yea t-Da0tT~~ ON___

Full ft.-e. M6ailing Address an ZIP Code principal Place of Business, Date lmonth. Amount of each Reme):i

r. 11. Stewart Flying Scotsman, Inc. dav. veer I this Period

P.O. Box 10051 4/20/78 1000
Eug3ene, Oregon 97401

E5Check if Contributor is tell employed
f*rftpry OG9i-fai C3 Other A"rtt Yetr*TOO3te 5 10 U~nh

full1 N3Me. Mailing Ad*Nrecaend Z IP Code Principai Vizcol ofusinets seio . A on fec a p

11on-t aflyday. vest I this Period

,5/3/78 (150) refur

Cheshire, Oregon 97419 (kctered15cec

13c~t VeioDtCheck if Contributor is sullemvtowedI

V.
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ITEMIZED RECEIPTs

(Contributions, Tirriufers, Contribution In-KCind.
0h'ic Income. Locas, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 159, 1 5b. 15c. 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

aa of..~ 3L.. t st14a
tane Nmberw

lItve Sepamae Schedules tfm
echs umbered fitnal

Nunte of Cendidate or Committee, in Full

Full Name. Moiling Address and ZIP Code Poincataat Place of Bussnon Date (month, Amount of eac Receit

I-ike Safley fRiverside Realty t"If) (2 5 01 reund
941 Pcarl St. ca..b

Eugene, Oregon 97401 '~flo-rkr5/3 250 check

An* for: EOChecka if Contlibul or is selltempoyed

Prvoy 0 General 030ther Aegreptre YearTo-Ove .. OaS (mnh mut09ec ep
Fult N'sne. Mailing Addiawa and ZIP Code PrintpPlace at BusinessDt mnatmun ftc eep

Stapp's Mobile Homes, Inc. day. year I ths Peiod

Euee rgn97402 Occupation - /87 5

APrima General 030ther 0 Oteatck Ya CTontuabu te lteaa
Pull Nae@. Malang Addreaa and ZIP Code Prancapal Place of Business bite Imonth. Amount of each Receipt

day. vear) this Ptad
Jerry Wood 4/4/78 150 cash
1840 17th St. - .4/28/71 (50) refund
Eugene, Oregon 97403 ~ itIn.4/28/79 50 check

pvtoool~tw: 0 Check af Contributor as 1144f mpoyed

f.)Prnr Q0 eneral p Ot!her Aggregato YorToDat ... 51 51U
Pul ternae. Mailing~ Addrata and ZIP Coda princapal Place of Busaness Data (Imanth, mut@ eac el~t

Dill. Walton Same daVe that Peraod

2455 Washington Ocu4/12/78 200 cash
Eugene, Oregon 97405 L"80Asultant 4/27/78 (100)refirnd

potemlo, 0 Check at Contributor at sitelf-eolfted 4/27/78 100 check
I I Paamaa_ 0] General 0) Other Aa'arevmt Year.ToDta.. -5 200-_____

Pull Ngtie. Maaling Addrss and ZIP Code Princapjl Plate of Busaness Data, Imonth. Amount et Cth Receapi
day. veerI this parasod

Occupation

Recept for. [3 Check at Contributor ist elvmPloyed

0Pliamety 0 Genrala (3 Other Amprtste Ya, To03t... S______ _________

full Nasme. Maalang Addrvu and ZIP Code Prancapal Placa ot Dutinest Date tmonth. Amount at Oath Receipt
day. verI that Peraod

Atteaot fast E] Check at Contributor at self .employedf
Oraarier Oeteral (3 Other Aqrepate Yer To.2ta. S4

Pull kame. 16ialang Addieta and ZIP Coda Principal Place of Business Date Inioflth. Amount of eath Receipt
dav. veasthsPro

Occupation

lllto that Chc i onrauoni eldm~~

-. -- .. i . . IOChech '9 Contrabutor at self employed~Weaan ~o, _________________Oc~rn.rm 0 Ot~er A..aeattYear.To.Ot,..S -~



*In re(r please refer to 4SVl/78-43JSi

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRIAT N.W.

WSHING ION,).C. 20463

June 9, 1978*

Janell R. Gregory, Treasurer
1o6V Wood for Fourth District Congress'
1184 "rlve Street
Eugene, Oregon 97401/

Dear Mr. Gregory:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candi Idates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election1>Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the 10 Day Pre-Primary
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that
you may have accepted contributions from a corporation. Corporate con-
tributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by
a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of

that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted prohibited
contrihutions that you return the full amounts to the donors. These
returns of the coiitrib~ution should be reported immediately by letter
ind shocild be reflected as a contribution refund on your n;ext report
ol recei,:pts and expenditu.res. if the identificat-on o- the source o-bC
these contributions are incomplete or incorrect on the original report,
please submit a statement which would clarify these particular matters
for the public record. You may do so by amending your original report
by letter.

PC I Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have

C", any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Joanne* Steneck (800)424-953)0, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our
local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:A~J2i A
Return Receipt Requested *

2o r T:kj 3-7 _
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ATaiAGMN 4

0 1I a;' a T C7 MrC11=3 AN~D ~EPENOTumlsra rC!M3 PLJ1/, rciA CN'JMMATC- nf c0 i.iiTTEE
w 0z3 I C POIIG CANDWATEM ) FOfl

Feeerol lEes.lon Commissian rMot.1Ir1MATIMNJ Onl CLECTIO'J TOraciDnAL OFFICE
1:. tK Elree. N4W.
litlntcn. D.C, 2r83 (icopt for Cndides or COMMittes fleceiV1112 r-CeA-Il ftfhift Fituhda

12-111: COinweMe authonavi lby a crodidare to Mwcim contributions widrrmale expendiesures in cafnectsr with orwe thin on# 01 UFNDA mnust vittiit!I
eMerM reords with respeict to each elirti oi. U. f. LUM

IBob Wood for Fourth District Congress
hvemsat Canedit or Committee fin ful

2445 Skyline Blvd.
Addren Inumtev anid street)I

2 I.0. No f0076791 )
didlase/Commitr

Offset Sougt. StateiDistrict fit applicatile)

Eugene, Orego 97403
Cety.State and ZIP Code /9 eck it address is different than preiously reported

4 Type of Report Ichecti aprrope bflT-ens

0) Tenth day report rreceding -- lecton
o April 10 Qjuarterlyv Retport ttorimarsf, general orconventiont

O July 10 Quarterly Report on (cte ini the State at___________

o October 10Owarterlyp Reor Thertieth day report following Primary election

o January 31 Annual Report (primary, grneral of convention)

Ol Monthly Report ___________ on IaeI in the State or

This is a eorit few 1 Primary Election C0 General Election 0) Primary and General

SUMMAnY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURE
lMi~uies mey be rounded to nasress deflar.)

yew? of Election 1 7

o3 Termination Report

oAmendment for:

4which repori)

(3 Other (special, runoff. etc.)

5 oeri2 eio Z97 T~u~ /1Z8Column A Colunm Bj

* Cwewn~Pvso ~ h~~S~' 6/1 /78This Perod Calendar Vew.Teoate

6 Cah on hand J~nu"r 1. 1978 .......... -0-

7 Cash on hand atbeginning ofreporting peiod .. 80.......s

570161 receiptfrmlinelow . .. ......... 11,320 23,082

Is) Subtotal fAdd lines 7 andO for Column A and lines 6 and 8 for Columns 01 S 11,400 S 23,*882
9 Total expendituresllfromirnu 25). . .S 10,999 S 23,481

10 Cash orn haend at croe 0f reporting period ISubirect line 9 from line Bal. S 401 s 401.. . .

11 Value 01 contributed items on niand to It* licutdated

12 Debts and obligations owved to the Cormittee /Candidute litemize all on Schedule Cl )

13 Oftn and obltrlanns owed by ther Committee ICandidate istemize all on Schedule C1. .. s 6, 300

I certifil that I have exeaminetd this fleport and to the beis of mv knowledre and belief it is true, cot ect and complete.,
6/15/70 Janall R. Gregory . -JL- ,e I * LOI *A,

I(awel ITyped Name of Treasurer or Candidate) 45-egnalure of Treasurer or Cerididate)

Note Sumisionof flse eroneus, r iicDA2ItU in~formauion may subject rI " Person signing O'is Report to the Penlies of 2 u.s.c. Section 437g.
o, Section 44 11 (s.ei reiverse side Of 10rM).

VON fusrther Ferderal Election Coimmision,
ono sn1325s K Street N W or call 8001424 9530 8.187620 4"05061

Canted. V ~ shingio, D C 20463 If spires3.31 .f1

All previous verliois of FEC FOA!~ 3 arfe obsolete and should no longer be sused.

m7

i7-

1970 '11mJ, 20 n! It, In
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Pedam) Italian ComrsIlalon
13:3 It tee Nl..
Wuhfow tS. D.C. 20453

ITUAIME EXtPEfDITuflts
(Operu:1n3. Transfaora Out, Contributions In-Kind,

Loons, Lemn Repaynitsand Rotfunda Made)
Supporlin3j Lines 203. 21a. end 223, 22b, end 22c

of FEC FORM 3

pp I. of 1.., for
l~fe NuMbt 21

fuse Soeat Schae for
each numbered line)

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

Bob Wood For Fourth District Congress
Full Name. aiftling Address end ZIP Code Ponticular% of E xpenditurea Date lmnonth, Amount of e*Ch expends,

Phelps, McGrath, Bowden, Inc. dxtv. year) lure this Period

2400 W. 23rd Refund of Contributuon 6/8/78 300
Eugene,* Oregon 97402 Expenditure for:

Y-- romarv 0 General 0 COther

Full Name, Mailing Addreea end ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Dute imonth. Amount of each expendi*

Stapp's Mobile Homes. Ind day. vear) sure this period

1399 yftwy 99 N Refund of Cotiuir6/8/78 150
Eugenni* Oregon 97402 E xpenditure for:

_______________________________ 7" Primary 13 General 03 Other

Full Na, Mai&lin2 Addres and ZIP Code Pon lartil of Expenditure Date (month. -Amount of each expandi*

Emerald Trailer Sales. I lcRkfund of Contribution 6 9ji ISrO~pro
575 South A _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Springfield. Oregon 9747, TEipnditure for.
o Primary 13 General 00ther _______

Full Ntse, Mailing% Atidrete and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi-

Expenditure for: 
dy ie 

ueti eo

C3 Primary (3 General [30ther ___________________

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of E xpenditure Date tmonth. Amount ot each expands-

Expenditure for.da.vs) 

ltthsPro

o) Primary 13 General 03 Other
Foll Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Ccde Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of ea.ch expendi-

day. year) ture this Period

-Expenditure for:
03Pimr General D0sher

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code ar of Expenditure Date Irronth. Amount of each expends-

day, year) lure this period

C-xpenditure for:

C3 Primary 03 General (3 Other
futt Narre, Miling Adzress anti ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Zare (i.enth. Amount of each expends-

dxV. year) sure this Period

Exspenditure fot
03 Primary 0 Geneial 0 Uther

J3SIOAL of expenoditures thi~s V"r (Pptci I. .......................................................... .... .... I

.1

)



1121UIANIRMl FOR. FLES. WV
!Ut: TELECONI ATTACHMENT

F'ROMt: Joanne11 B. Stcncck

DATE: 5/26/78

HIAM or com~1ETrE Biob Wood For Congress Conmi11ittce OR/04

Spoke with Pain LAu1'kc, cohiuuitjCC bookccpcr (503) 636-1255

Ms. Burke called regarding a letter she, hadreccivcd concerning the fact that the committee

had accepted corporate contributions. (Th1is, must have 'been sent by the I-louse as I havc

just put in at SV for this which has not bccn sent Pout yet). She said that the)', had not

realizrid that corporate contributionis were prohibited as Mr Wood had rui for governor in.

the is't* aMid 1state ].nw does not prohibit themi.. She~ said that the contributions had all been

writtr on corporate chocks. I told her that it they were in fact corporate funds, whk h

they appear to be, there wouild be little choice"Vorfn headakth otiuo

to re-give them from their personal accounts. She said they would becgin doing this' ipnodiatel)'

and they were trying to comnply with the law. I told her they would be receiving a surface

Vio01-tiofl next week.
I alo tod h~ sh woud berecevin an RFAI -to attribute a partnership contribution.-

M- said 'she really hacln"t understood the difference between a corporation and a partnership..

ecxplained the difference to her and I think she tinder.stood more fully the problem with

h~e corporate checks. I also asked her about the cash contributions they received. which

Vire over $100 wvhich tILo) showed on their Qi and TOP -reports. I asked her why* there was

such (- gap in -time from when they received the cash contribution to the time when. they rbfdn0'CC

tem, She said that when they wore accepted the)', hadn't realized the lim,.itation. Thoy

then contacted the persons who, when. they brought their checks in to replace the cash part of

the contribution over $100, they then han~ld. them back thoir cash. They wanted to riaturfl

tQe cash to the peop~le personally. I asked;80 please put it short expqlzanationi of this' in

writing when she responds to the RFAI, in order to clarify the public record. I explained

Co her how this should have properly been reported, as a receipt and a refund,but I told

her a written. explanation of the situation would probably suffice rather. than amending the

TEport.

N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325i K STREET N.W.
WASHINC1ON,D.C. 20463

SlAES O

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Janell R. Gregory, Treasurer
Bob Wood for Fourth District Congress
2445 Skyline Blvd.
Eugene, OR 97403

Re: MUR 930

Dear Ms. Janell:

0 On April ,1979, the Commission determined to
take no further action against your Committee in connection
with your acceptance of contributions from Emerald Trailer

- Sales, Inc., Stapp's Mobile Homes, Inc., and Phelps,
McGrath, Bowden, Inc., which appeared to be in violation
of 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). The Commission made this determination
based on the fact that your Committee refunded the illegal
contributions on June 8, 1978.

The Commission notified all candidates and committees
in August 1978 that in the future, civil penalties would
be assessed against the contributors and recipients of
corporate and labor union contributions in addition to
the requirement that such contributions be refunded.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Miriam Aguiar, at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHNCTON,.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Emerald Trailer, Inc.
575 South A
Springfield, Oregon 97477

Re: MUR 930

Dear Sir or Madam:

C) Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to
believe that the Emerald Trailer, Inc. may have violated
certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Specifically it appears that the Emerald Trailer, Inc.
0 contributed $150 on April 28, 1978 to the Bob Wood for

Fourth District Congress Committee in violation of Section
441b(a) of the Act. This section of the Act prohibits'
corporations from making contributions to Federal political
committees. Although we note that the Committee returned
this contribution to you on June 8, 1978, the Act was
violated when the contribution was originally made. We
have numbered this matter MUR 930.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

-.......... The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Miriam
Aguiar, the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-
523-40 57.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B) unless you wish the investi-
gation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

1.7



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1 325 K SiREET N.W

'4 WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

* President
Stapp's Mobile [lames, Inc.
1399 Hwy. 99 N.

* Eugene, OR 97420

Re:- MLR 930

N Dear Sir or Madam:

0 Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe

- that the Stapp's Mobile Homes, Inc. may have violated
certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amfiended ("the Act") .

Specifically it appears that the Stapp's Mobile
.0 Homes, Inc. contributed $150 on April 28, 1978 to the Bob

Wood for Fourth District Congress Committee in violation of
Section 441b(a) of the Act. This section of the Act prohibits
corporations from making contributions to Federal political
committees. Although we note that the Committee returned

7 7"tKthis contribution to you on June 8, 1978, the Act was
violated when the contribution was originally made. We

N have numbered this matter MUR 930.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Miriam
Aguiar, the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-
523-4057.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B) unless you wish the investi-
gation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



:, -Amok

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~1325 K SIRE[I N.W.

WASHINC TON ,DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Phelps, McGrath, Bowden, Inc.
2400 W. 23rd
Eugene, OR 97402

Re: MUR 930

Dear Sir or Madam:

o Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe

- that the Phelps, McGrath, Bowden, Inc. may have violated
certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

* Specifically it appears that the Phelps, McGrath,

o Bowden, Inc. contributed $300 on May 1, 1978 to the Bob
Wood for Fourth District Congress Committee in violation
of Section 441b(a) of the Act. This section of the Act
prohibits corporations from making contributions to
Federal political committees. Although we note that the
Committee returned this contribution to you on June 8,
1978, the Act was violated when the contribution was
originally made. We have numbered this matter MUR 930.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Miriam
Aguiar, the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-
523-4057.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
-* with 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B) unless You wish the investi-

gation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



REPORTS ANALYSIS itt;FEIrAL SHEI'ET ~

___________ANALYST SctDA! EL1

TO: Office or GciieralC TEAM CHIEF

TIHROUGHI: STAFF DIRECTOR 6.

FROM.

CANDIDATE/COMEMITTEE: Tki'b Wood for Fourth District Congress

TREASURER: Ms. Ja1nell R. Cregory

ADDRESS: 1.1.84 Olive Street
Eugene, Oregon 97/401

AFFILIATE(S): None

ALLEGATION(S):
Camittee received and
deposited prohibited
corporate contributions

CITE:
2.U.S.C. §'44lb

ATTACHMENT(S)

>2

MANNER IN WVHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED iftother than normal review, AND DATE: 5-28-78
-~ - ATTACHMENT

...................................................................

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have reccived initial basic review. For zfl reperts
reviewed, see Attachment I.

PERZIOD COVERED FROM 1--8-TO 6-12-78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 33,5-

CASH ON HAND S 0_______

TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 3.3,596

DEBTS S 0

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: A MT

6-6-78 Surface violation letter sent on 10 Day Pre-Primary.
6-20-78 Response to surface violation letter received,

indicating the funds were refunded on the~ 30 Day Post.
CO4MMUNICATIONS WI~TH CANDI DATE/r,*COMM FIITfEEr:

I4nrmandixii of telo-pl ione conversat ion

RIEASON(S) FOR"' REFERRAL: A TTA C114IIENVT

Prohibited contribution meets the Commission thrcshold for review
by the General Counsel

011lI-11 PENDING ACTIONS INn I..\TEV) BY RA.D:

Ncyr.e

011IFP 113 RRE U VAN;T IIO~VR

,.I TTA CH1IIN'T

C~c~mi U u ha::f12 ~ cmiiit ic o 1( irol. 01CIoe ~0Oatevvfln
pon (Id, '110 V( vw haot' c v v"~' ;u~ icet' I: viflidtchi1it.

PC=b M1 1 -jr

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANAYSIS

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Carroll B~owen_'(*

A44~E1i~'

OR/Ok.
C00091223

ICHAMEXT

.ACHMENVT

bla -'e

0"No

C>



A'TTACHMENT 1

CAND IDA rE/COtlhIT TEE/1)ICIJIENT

FED:ER(AL EiLECTION4 CDMI ,,SIG

Cc.)li:TE .IND.EX OF SUPPORTING DOCUJMENTS - (E)

RECE IF'TS) FX.NFiD I TU R E S Cil
OFFICE SUUGHT/ P'ARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVE% -ICE DiATES - ACE!. L CCA' .1f N

LJOrRObERT £A RL HtOUSE 04 IIEhOtCRA
1.s7A1UihiUT OF CAe0l'TtATE

1976 STATEIENT OF tA fIIDATE
STA rrllrlu GF CiU1':F1ATE o- aiIFULMFr

2. CANDUSATZ R,[FTS UF RECEIPTf I EXr*ENDITURES

3. Pjzicirp. CAo1AIMt C1?ITTF
BOB WOOD' FORi FOURTHI J:STRICT CONGRESS

1978 SIATfEEJT OF OF)IGAf17.ATION
STA'lIF,:UJT F lE(f A9tlIZATTtU - AMENDMENT
4-0 HOUJR CON~TRIUTION NOTICE

~-&L10 QUJARTER -Y
RE&IJc-ST FOR Ar!LITIOIJAL INFORMATION

f,,EPO ES r FOR ADDITFIONAL I.N\FORMA rbOi
RE(WEJST FOR Ab.1IONAL I1FO * 2ND

2 ,'( PRE-FRIIARY AM~tENDMiENT
a'~ 0 is PA GT-PNIMARky

Ff: -f. fhRY AMENTIMENT

~~{C7UI: o:10fuaroIELY -TERHINATrED

1, L

4. AUTI-4IRIZU1:L CJ:iIIITTEES
.,. OTHER S~UF'-O,.'TiJi3 JOC1.1hEOTS

0F O EiICLPW1 I. :rrjij COMI1ITTFE
CO) NECTFI) WZ0olA ~T I CN MEfICAL H^SSDCI
1978 10 DAY PR-PrI'iARH

T IC PART Y OREG~ON 1.978 ELECTION IDI HOOi'0'40,:6

3 A PR 7
24APFk78

2 v605

9V957

1. 3 20

7-49
33 v 56

CONTRIB~UTIONS I'O

2Y574

9,908

10,999
109 9 9

0 33P586.

EXPEND ITUIRES

ATION; OREGON
500

Iin C00091223
3 APRr7 8

21AiR78
24iiAY70 F ROi FEC

1JAN78 -310'IAR78

AFZ7S - iY
1 r!1-*R,7a 8 c) hily 7 a
1APR78 - ti'AY78

91NA Y7S
9HAY78

1 3JLIN73
IJIJL78

-1 ' JUN78

-30JUN78
-30SEF'78

0 TOTAL f'ACES

3 7~J~~ CH F1

3 3 v 1/3-;3Q

7 '3~ R F F C0 3

1 7A !E/14

4 6 TO G '(,L P AGE S

ID* C0003766

A. 7A PR 78 1 7,l3FEC/074/12119

TJTAL FOR P'ART
6. 434E/ INDEPENDENT
7. 434E/ DELEGATE
8o CUIIKUNICATIONS

r ()0
I NDE PENDENT CONTR IBUIT IONS
DELEGATE CONTRIBUTIONS

CONTRIBUJTIONS 'TO

IND.EPEND:ENT EXPENDITURES
DELEGATE EXPENDITURES
EXPENDITURE" ON BEHILF OF

1 T GT iL P .i GE S

i ewkUCLh,



0
ATatM 2

1L)F'

It

r I!.*
riviz-

J-fnuar* 1i7on
r-e 4e"- E*1MlOn Commission
1323 K Ciree,. hw

"Wzi". n~on. O.C. 20483

rl EPOC F1T O F flE.C E IM AIN 0C; ~E M 1TU n E
F01 A CANDIDOATE C01 CCO.ITTCEC

cuPotnTMJG~ CANJDDAT(.1) r01
NOM,'.rJATC~JOfELECTCOMJ TO rFEDmAL OFFICE

(r~cept for Cencdidzits Or Commtten es ctlvin3 Icedirr Matcuin3 Funthl

rrC~tF

16 n
Njate: COMm~g~ WJhrtb. addt o ei %'r,,tf

Separte records with terpect to esch elction. -""P I(~ f~ Ifrn

IP___ Wood For Fourth District Congress 2 ID.No. L 771
Nsme of Caddto or Committee (in fll) 

ilComte1184 olive St. 3 Representative, Orecion, FourthAddress f number and sterol Office Sought. State/District fit applicablelEugene, Oregon 97401 
1970CitVr.S1at. Itid ZPCd0Ctkfadrsisdifferent than previously reported, year of Election

4 Type Of Reaport (check appropriate boxes)

C April 10 Ouarterly flepoet

C3 July 10 Quarterly neciort

O3 October 10 Quarterly Report

O3 January 31 Annual Report

O3 Monthly Report
Imonth)

This. isa revolt for b! Primary E

Tenth day report Preceding . Primary election
loory. Voneral or convention)

on5'37 in the Ssessof Oregon
(date)

0 Thirtieth day report following - lectioni
(primary. general or conventioni

On _________ in the State of
fdare)

leclion 03 General Election 0Primary and General

o Termination Report

OAmendment for:

lerhich rePoeti

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS ANJD EXPEtJOSTUES
(Fiputres may be rounded to neaest dhlfar.I

5Ceeie~eiol 4 /1 /78 ha 5/8/78 Column ~A Column IM5 C09f_2Peio Tro_. This Pettod Calandas VeW.To-Om
8OCall on nd Januarylt .1 

0
7 Cash on hand at beginn-no2 of reporting Period . S 31
0 Toial receipts ltrem lirne 191 .s 9957 S 12,562

Id1Subtotal fA-3dlines 7 and 1 tot Column A and lines 6andO 0,o Column 0 ... . S 9908 S 12, 562
o TOT.I expenditures (from lineC 251 . . ....... s 9908 S 12,482

13 Ces' cun hand &I close Cl reportentj period ISubtrect line!8 from line Wa) . 5 80 s c
1t Value ol cantrit-ied itemn' r hand to be Isauid3ted

fAtteCh .tefrnued lost) .. . .S

12 Dett and obligations owried to the CommiltrueiCandidate fitere all On !£chedult CV.
13 D-bts and obl.Sli~ons owed byv the Corromtlee/C.,nddatoteim,,, all Mn EcheduI3 C1

I certify that I have extamin-d this Rleport antd to the best of my knawtedr, and beh el it il lUe. C vrect and comnplete..
5/9/70 Janell n. Gregort y,
l'tte) ITvPed tNtmv of Treasuref or Candidatel *

4
5gneturo of Treasurer or 1d;

Itiats; Sutmitu.on of I.I. r'onOvg* of incom.04t, information moy su~bjecrtll ("ireon signing thlis Reott/ hp te 2USC ~c-fd?
o .Cr~con 44S l~er reverse Side of fif"j.

frei N~rite K rdrWa toEiriOr Commission 
Aso~@b Aiofaioa)a 13*.! K Sticit N V or call 8001424 9530 * laoe tlv GAO

Contact: V hasnin 0 C 20463 ~e .1~

77 2,C~ 2 c.~~ ho ' ("r~u



9,

0

rce~rz Eleton cmnmton
l~:ehun~cf 7 .133

iTarnipZED naCEB's

(Ccniributions. Tr-nsfcrs. Contritutien In4(ind.
O2,%r 1ncrCW11 Loas, Miolunds)

Supporting Line-s 14a, 15-3 16b, lft. 103.17a, and/or 103
of FEC FORM 3

(Use 6ftears, tchedules ft
eaCh numbtered line)

iNUM C1 C.-nlfdot2 of Committee in Full
ncb %:ood For Fourth District Congrous

F)S ~Address and ZIP CodaItnivlPieo uic- at mnh muto rhnml

:? 1 rjc1:on Re lt dav Year) thi P:anh Amu t iedfe

EP9neii Oregon 97401 1 W '~Et Sae 5//7 265

ReceurtJ3 Check of Conittbutor Is nemploved

russ r irnP 133tul A ~e neralr C) O thr r ,ic!3eYa-uDM

Jach B. Lively
644 lVcrth A.
S-prinafield, Oregon 97477

I rncipat 
uoce al Ousses

0O.cup3tion

lrtpi sterc: [3 Check of Contributor is sell
1lptimsay Ovneial O0iher Anqrcrmae Ya-ToDote. S

Futt rjamv. Mailing Addrees and ZIP Code

Emerald Trailer Sales, Inc
575 South A
Springfield. Oregon 97477

Recsit f
fTrlm"rw [3Genetel f~te

Pull fIzm. Mzlinj Addws and ZIP Code

D--nnin Green
209 Fislaroa
Eugene, Oregon 97402-

U1eC.eupi lot:
0 Gnwal 0 Other

U'floe

Princi 31 Pic;& of cusinae

E3 Chcki Contributor is.5 tell sloved
Acpqregate Year -ToCa.. .s-
Pricipal Place of Ousiess

State Realty

DZnv Associate

13 Check of Contribult its elf employned
Ar1 ~i5 V'rT.~e 200-____

Date IMcnth. jAmount cc ccflCC;t
dav. vex I this Period

4/28/781 150

dav. ver I his Periodt

4/26/781 200

Amun of eahHe
Full Nerne, Mailingl Addrcs end ZIP Code Prirtcip3l PIaIceO usincss Dol -- oth Amun ofe--Fec

Thomas V. MriMer, Jr Stretch8 1000 Cdls e.)tu Pro
9253 st. A~ndrews St. I/67~ 10
Eugene. Orcagon 97401 c11utv

Flefesm fo L3, Che-ck of Contiributor- is liettltmo~oved

*f PriY av 1 flterei D Other Ac..troieYear-To 0310______

Full NJ-mv, Mailingl Addicu anti ZIP Code Pr incioal PIcc of Uusirncss Date Imonth. Amount of each Piece;:

Dale HI. vygron Same I14/26/h8': 149sPio1039 Rlandall -_______.t/2/7; 4
Eugene, Oregon 97401 J~~to

Pmip oeCntousr tsef~mlvet .f13mcr OGneral (3 Other itn Icr~ate Year-To-D-Ise 14-_______

C & D LuIber Co dy e' hsPro

P.O.fle 274/27/78! 500
Riddle, Oregon 97469 occupionf

ptegio for n1 OCheti if ContfibutosIt seI'*MIOoved

a

day. year)I

4/13/78

this Period

370



raft~ CIeCo Coiwmision
1= CIt lt"J. *

rumn.in-D nc-Catm

(Ccntriutizn Trcn~forS. Contiibuticnl In-tKind,
C-.:12 In~COM. Lo:nl. nofund3)

Scuppotting Lin--s 14a. 153. 15b. lfc. 16a. 17a. and/or 103
of FEC FOlm 3

Lint NumtV M4a

1USS Separato schedsalel for
4=ht numbered lins)

tMM ct C~nd'-dsts er Coonmittua In Full

rob Wood for Fourth District Congress ___________

PullO~o 663iMan2 Addre onend Z IP CoaPtnctpjl Place of Ousinmt 03t0 (month. Amount of e:ch :i;

Don L,. Davidson Datvidson Industriesd"vetthsPrd

Dox 7 4/5/78 1000

I-lapicton, Oregon 97453 OC IUsaeI On1
Owqner

n=60 for 6bChcl if Contributc ur is el er"oied
1Pr-Mi-ry 0 General [3 Other A Y~c~t ea-ToVa... te

T
Uii

Full Mt te. faslin2 Addiess and ZIP Code Princip:1 Place of quioncis Date (month. Amount of c.-ch R'eceipt
Vearlthis Parted

Daniel Dossier Dan 's tMobi 1 Homnes 4M 7 O/ 7 8  250
1700 I~wy 99 Aorth

Eugene, Oregon 97402 VY0,1-11obile home sales

k 1;nm,#V __Geleral 0other Ar rcj2t@ Yc,,.To Date .A5 ________

Full ijame. Mesmling Address and ZIP Coda principal Place of Ousinns Data 'Imonts. AmKount of c~ch Rmotf

Phelps, MlcGrath, Bowden. Inc. ti~ro

2400 W. 23rd .. 517 0
Eugene, Oregon 97402 occupation

Reegipt for: 0l Check if Contributor is snltemplovajd

WlrsaV 93 General~ Other A veciiVer.ToO3ta3UT_____
Pull Nome. Mzalin-j Adtiez and ZIP Coda Froncis-2l Pica of Cusinme 0319 (menth. A ont ofCl ch Reit

F. Puller rloyal, M.D. Scane - 01770 3 00 cah

210 Groan A~cres fld. _ __________ 5/5/78 (200) refun.

Eugan2, Oregon 97401 5/5/70 200 chocl--t

C-'5Ch,:ck of Contritbutor is slif emplo~Ved

i I Prtmtrv 03 Gen-eel 130 ther ArqrcDwo . ._____ ___S__________J

P,.*l Mjmo. L'zalin, Acdtdws and ZIP Ccoe

Forrest Solomon
P.O. Dox 415
Crat-ni*11. Oregon 97426

Princip.-l Place of Dusines

11azania Timber Products.
03111 (month.

ydv ear)

4/20/78

Amount of emis nlc-imp
this Peiaod

500

'3 Psmir O[neies fihrVCheck if Contributor i tlIl-ern~oyed
_n_________________________Other A-ic't -~zTo 311 .. ~U 0 ______________

rf l t. V~ifin2j AdderA end ZIP Codst ('gnca(ial Pice of Cluiness Date (month. Amount of e:ch -ei

F. 11. Stcwart Flying Scotsman, Inc. dv. vest) this Prsed

P.O.Do__005 4/20/78 10600

(-Check of CrAntrabuto' "tI ZrC1Clod

f"vane' Ge.4,cr 0 he. A-w e Y3ryoD3t . 1 QQQ -- .- )

FiMA ra. Vz~n Addr-Ist rt ZiP Co. # P~rincipal P'1Cq Of Uusinets ate tmornh. Amount oft 3ch Vlcteo

I'ennotb Saf ley day. vest I INS PI.rood I

P.O. Don: 177 5/3/78_________ 15 0) recn

Cheohiro, Oregon 97419 -rziVtired 10cell

! qceio f-VfnChvck of Contlibult is 1elf emVlOyedS
yvfIoDt Sti~v ~~11OS

flu

'V



A

fteeer Eletors Coimmittion

Vr~hitn OC. M5S3

BT.i~cmzG flEcaiPT

(Ccntributicns, Trcnofos. Contribution In-Kind,
O'icr tncorno Lonns. flfund3)

.Supporting Lin-cs 14a, 153, lr-b, 15c, 163, 17a. and/or 103
oi FEC FORM 3

Lea
Linta Number

1W-9 S^-Varatchedules for
each numbered linal

Memog of Cendiduts cr Committee in FullA

nob Wood for Fourth District Congress____ 
______

Futl fleme lailing AddrOend ZIP Code Inllz Plc of Busins D~te (mcrrtt. Amount of coch flecct1
Nluke SaflJoy flivvrnide Realty (20 reuS
Eugene, Oregon 97401 O1d Tor oer5/3 250 check

NlCO go toir:( h ci ;Contielutor is seil-emptovocd
4c3_Primary 0 General (3 Other Aryjrete Yeat-To-Dawe . ______ ____________Full flZne. Wlwjrtn Aedlee end ZIP Code Prinrcipalt Place of Dusinest Date (milnth. Amount of each I1lecC;Pt

Stappoa t~obile Homes, Inc. r- -~v C aveatrI this Period
1399 Mwy 99 11 ell''~ 4/28/78 150
Eugene, Oregon 97402

nept few E3 Ch-eth of Contributor it seif vnililoVed
?SNrrmr-ry OMeneat (3 Other At-r'ra',s Veti-To-Cate. ~5 --

Pull ttmai. Mailing Address end ZIP Code Princial Place of ousinese D-ait- fmanth. Amount of *ech flecelpt
Jery Woddew. wean I this Period1040- 17toSt 4/4/78 150 cash184017tbSt.4/28/7[ (50) refundEugene, Oregon 97403 0 crhceintbtri olepoe 4/28/71 50 check

0 hek f otrbuoritslferloe
I Prmv 13General 1 Ohr ~ A'.repate Year-To-Date ... SJL)

Full ftm~a. Lian." Ad*&-.a end ZIP Code Principal Place ot ousiness a'Iot. iW -0M1 Ar~rttccillpt

bill W~alton Same va~est this Period
2455 Washington -_____________4/12/78 200 cash
Eugene, Oregon 97405 M~u sultant 4/27/78 (100) refund
Ulei f or: (3Ch -ck it Contributor is telf -employed 4/27/78 100 checkI j Piimsry f General C) Other Ar'qrcr'atwv Year.To-0ate ._____ ______ _____________
Full nUn.. Mailin Addie-s and ZIP CoePrincipal Ilace of [tusincis 0313 Imont-1, Amount ot c--ch leceipt

day. vean thit Period

Occupation

FteC11t for 17. Ch-2Ck f Contnihulor is seltmplovcd
D PimaryV O3General (1Other Atrwrcr!ste Yer-To-Date . 5_________

PtCe01t for
-n hrmeri C1Gnea

Pull JNme. lkoailon2 Adete- angid ZIP Code

-4fe-ito- o

I. I ~.

n oth-11

P'rncipal Fecc of [tusineis

occupatoin

Q Checks it ContriL-utor it self-cmploved

Principal FIcce of Bjusiness

Occupation

C3 Check. it Contributor is ual,1-ptovytS
0-l.i~

D~ate tmonth.
d. v~est I

U319 imonth,

dtw. viratl

Amount of czxl i Hecpt
this Period

Amount ot each Fiecccpt
this Period

t.

Ii
ull rizr"o, watljn2 Ad-Irr.3 and Z Ir Loide



In re('" Please refer to 4SVI/78-43jS

A~rrE~t 30

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STRUET NW
WASHING iONj,C. 20-1.1 4

4444

June 9, 1978'

Janoll R. Gregory, Treasurer
Bob' Wood for Fourth District Congress'
ll84rn'ive Street
Eugene, Oregon 97401

Dear Mr. Gregory:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting1> candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the 10 Day Pre-Primary
Report of Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that
you may have accepted contributions from a corporation. Corporate con-
tributions are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by
a separate segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of
that portion of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted prohibited
c ontri utions that you return the full amounts to the donors. These
return-) of the coitrib~ition should be reported immediately by letter
mnd shc~ild be refta 'cted as a contribution rEfund on your next report
cK recei, ts and expmdit, 'res. If the icisntificat-:rr o-C* the source o-l"
these contributions are incomplete or incorrect on the original report,
please submit a statement which %would clarify these particular matters
for the public record. You may do so by amending your original report
by letter.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days fr-om the date
of this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have
any qu estions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
Joanne Steneck (800)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our

N local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Endlosure
Certified Mail: .2i;~:y
Return Receipt RequestedQ ~"~r



1A EaM1EMT 4

JL)

* ~Mr-XI OF nl!cr!-epT3 ANJD 2EUITflESm
r-ar Y Y , F01 A CAM0J31DATEcORC0O-.1ITTC-E

t~um 1073 ~ t cupronl~ono CAN\DIDATE(M rFOR
Feaecll E12:110Commssion ic" IOMAT:IOR ELECTICaii To rEDEAL OFFICE
Wltin-.ton. D.C. t2N3 (I~xcopt for Cendidose or Commitm ee, flcciw Fedurci Mthift Fumdb 118J'I 0n i)w

P-449: Cormmstrem outhorsted byea cendidarei to rwive eonuibut/ons and maea exapenthosres in conneeois With oevilalifWsf as pfe~rian fl~sintI
eeaeercord with/ respect to exit *,action. Vis C., .

BobWood for Fourth District Congress
Name of Cendidate ot Committee (in full)

2445 Sk~yline B~lvd.
Addieta Inumber and treet I

2 I.D No #076791'iiii
dedatelCommittes,

3
Office Sought. Statlitrict (if applicablel

Eugene, Oregon 97403
City. Statel and ZIP code I Q 5jtk of address is different then previously reported.

4 Type of Report telieck appropriate boxes)

1April 10 Quarter ly Retiort1 ( Tenth day report preceding election

10frimsfry, general atconvention)

o July 10 Quarterlye Report onin the State of ________

I L3te I
O October 10 Ouslitt'ly Repoli if Thirtieth day repo' following Pri.L3.VA.....eeto

o January 31 Annual Report (iay eea rcn eetion

0 othly Report -n in the State at __________

(month) Idate)

Thits is a report I or I Primary Election C0 General Election 0 Primary end General 03

SUMMARY OF RIECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
lFi-urcs may be rounded to neas dolliar.)

Yeer of Election j 7

o Termination Report

OAmendment for:

(which report)

Other Ispeciai. rujnoff. etc.)

5 oeil Pro //7 1Z 8Colmn A Colurmn a
I oeti~ aro~ 5//7 Through 6/1278 Perod Caleindar YevrTo-Dafii

O Cesh onihand Januav1. 197 0 .. ..............

7 Cash ons hand at beginning of reporting Period so8

S Total recipts (fromn line 101 .. .. ... . ....... 11,320 s 23,882

is) Susbittl (Add lines 7 and 8 foe Column A and lines 6 end 8 tot Column 11 110*400 S 23 ,882
9 Total expenditures, Ifrom line 25). . . .... 10.999 2 ,8

10 Cash on hand at ciose of reporting Period I~ubtrect line 9 from line a. 401 401.. . .
It Value 0f contributed items on hand to be iQuidated

IAttach itemited issi I S

12 Debits anti obligations owed to the Commlittee /Candidate lemize all on Schedule C) .

13 Debtin and oinwgtions owed by the Committee/Candidate (itemite all on _Schedule C). . . $ 6,*300

I c.,'tify that I have examined this Report and to the be.st of my knowledte and belief it is tt t. coi ect and complete.
6/15/70 Janoll R. Gregory /1 %1141
(02te1 ITyptd Name of Treasurer or Candidasel /:Wignsturv of Treasurer or Caliualdatel,

Nos: Sbmi~or Offale. .,171u.11, lvlDIt nfraro a $ubicct the Person stigning this Report to Mhe Peerat of2 U.S.C. Setion 43Y#,
or Sections 41/~ fs.-e '"evsi de of form).

per htheem Federal Elrction Commision
infoariftiton. 113'. , K Stieti. N W or call 8001424 9530 Atiarosed by GAO
Contai: IfWashington, D C 20463 3.181620 4A03061

V tapir"s 3-3)1
All pT--~u p ionslQ of r-EC F 0, .rilk e zf~lt~~d thc'jid 00 ionrejr be U%!:d.



a. B S

khnvwv. 1073
rFetera Cltetioli Con~llslon
13:5 K tt.i i NV.

ITEMIZED EXtPErDTunas
(Opematln3. Trvuslovu Out, Comrfibudemn In-Kind,

Lamn Lccn flvpavments and Fatnds tharn)
Supporting Line% 203. 21e, end 22a, 22b. and 22c

of FEC Fofl3

Pace ..L. oil for
f.ns Number, 1j

fuse Separate Scheles11 for
each numbered lie)

NWtse Of Candidate or Committee en Full

Bob Wood For Fourth District Congress_____
full Nasme* Mailing Address end ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditwre Date I month. Amount of each @iptnfli.

Phelps, McGrath, Bowden, Inc. dev.year I tirthis PeriOd
2400 W. 23rd Refund of Contribution 6/8/78 300
Eugene, Oregon 97402 E xpenditure for:

Primary 0) General 0 Other ______

full Nam. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi.
Stapp's Mobile Homes. Ind d~,vat tia this periOd

1399 Hwy 99 N Refund of Contributioq 6/8/78 150
Eugene. Oregon 97402 E xpenditure for:

_________________________~ Primary 13 General E) Other Amoun__________nti
Pull Name. &ailing Addess and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month,. mutO ec xgd

L yat ture ths periodEm~erald Trailer Sales, InCR fund of Contribution 6A/ 781 150
575 South A Epniuet,Springfield. Oregon 97477Tedtueo

____________________________ 3 Primary__3 General___D0ther ______

Full Wnme. Mailing Address end ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date Imonth. Amnount of each expendi.
Cday. year) I jts this period

Expenditure for:
03 Primary 13 General 03 Other ______

F#Al Nasme. Matiling Addeci and ZIP Code Particulari of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of e3clt expend..
day. Year) lte thea Period

Expenditure for.
C 3Primary (3 General 03 Other ____________________

Full NOM~i. 06ailing Address end ZIP Cce aiuasoExedtrDteIrlh Amntf z xpd-

Exedtuefr 
day. year ture this Period

Pul3 Primary DGeneral_______
fulNm.Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of E xpenditure Date I month. Amount of each expends.

day. year) ture this period

Exapenditure lor:1
______________________________________ 0Prmary (3 Gtneral 30Other ____________________

Full Name. M6ailing Address arnd ZIP Ccde Particulars of E~xpenditure Date (month. Amount of cacti expend..

dlay. year) lure thist Period

Expenditure for:
0 Primary E) General 00 ther___________

IMI. of expenditure tro's P."~ lp'all I__ ._ . __ __. ..I



iii~jj1rN)uqt,; Font FILES

1U: TELECONI Aa'rACR4W~r 5

1:ROfl: Joanne B. Stcncck

IWC1E1: 5/26/78

NAME OF~ CO'M'MITTEE1: B~ob Wood For Congress Conuittce OR/04

Spoke with Pam Bumke, coimuittc bookeeper (503) 686-1255

its. Burke called regarding a letter she had..reccivod concerning the fact that the commnitte

had accepted corporate contribution~s. (Thisjmun~st have been sent by the H-ouse aIs I have

justputin1 SV -for thi3 hhhs not bee sen out 'yet) . She said that they had not

.realiz_;d tha,*t corporate contributions were prohib~ited as Mr' Wood had rim for governoi, in.

the p~a S , and 1state .Liq does not prohibit them.. Sh~e said that the contributimns had all been

wxitr oncoportechocks. I told her that if they were in fact corpor- te funds, wh i~h

they appcar to be, there would be little choice/ to refund them, and ask the contributor

to re-give them from thieir personal accounts. She said they would begin doing this ipmediatel'

and they were trying to comply with the law. I told her they would be receiving a surface

violation next iqeek. .

I alsgo told1 ]r she would be receiving an RFM -to attribute a partnership contvib 'utiol."

SM said 'she really hadn"t un-derstood the difference between a corporation and a partnershp.:.

I-plained the difference to her and I think she understood more fully the problem with

t ,hb corporatc checks. I also asked her about the cash contributions they received which

1"eover $100 which the)' showed on their Qi and TOP reports. I asked her why there was

such a- gap ill tiie f rom when they received the cash contribution to the time when. they refuinct .:,

t~wm. She said that when they wo,,-re Accepted they hadn't realized the lim,.itation. They

then contace h esn ho hnte ruh their checks in to replace the cash part. of

ih6 contribut ion over $1C0, they then hanIv'Ij them back their cash. They wanted to return

tUke cash to the people)im pesonally. I askedN :o please put aL short explanation of this* in

writing w-,hen she responds to the RFAI, in order to clarify the public record. I explained

to her how this should have properly been reported, as a receipt and a refund,but I told

her a wfritten explanation of the situation would probably suffice rather. than amending, the

ffport.. -
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